
 

 

CITY OF TUALATIN 
Staff Report 

 
 
 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

THROUGH:    Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager 

FROM:    Lindsay Marshall, Management Analyst II, Public Works 

DATE:     September 9, 2024 

SUBJECT: 
Tualatin Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) 2023-2024 Annual Report 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
Tualatin’s Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) will give their annual report for 2023-2024.  

The CERT program educates Tualatin-based volunteers about disaster preparedness for the hazards that may 
impact their area and trains them in basic disaster response skills, such as fire safety, light search and rescue, 
team organization, and disaster medical operations. Supported by the Federal Emergency Management 
Association (FEMA), CERT offers a consistent, nationwide approach to volunteer training and organization 
that professional responders can rely on during disaster situations, allowing them to focus on more complex 
tasks. 

The City of Tualatin supports Tualatin CERT both administratively and financially and signs an agreement with 
CERT each fiscal year.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

- PowerPoint Presentation Tualatin CERT 2023-2024 Annual Report 


